
From: Medha Muhunthan  
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 7:17 PM 
To: AGFO <AGFO@SEN.PARL.GC.CA> 
Subject: Sadhguru Presents Save Soil at UNCCD COP 15 
 
The Honorable Standing Senate Committee on Agriculture and Forestry Senator Robert Black, 
 
A major UN report found that 52% of agricultural soils are degraded. Scientists have warned 
that we only have 40-50 years worth of agricultural soils remaining. Which means that in 30-35 
years, we will reach a “point of no return” for soil. We need an urgent call to action to ensure 
soil, the lifeline on this planet, continues to benefit present & future generations. 
 
The Save Soil movement, launched by global leader Sadhguru, was presented at the 15th 
session of the Conference of Parties (COP15) to the United Nations Convention to Combat 
Desertification (UNCCD). Sadhguru addressed 197 Parties at Cote d'Ivoire with one overarching 
objective - ensuring a minimum of 3-6% organic content in agricultural soil through a three-
pronged strategy below: 
 
1. An appropriately phased program of providing inspiration, and incentives to farmers. 
 
2. Simplifying the process by which farmers can take advantage of carbon credits. 
 
3. Develop a special label for foods grown from soil with the target levels of organic content and 
promote the health benefits of these foods. 
 
Sadhguru has spent the last 24 years leading a global people’s movement to save the world’s 
soil. His Conscious Planet: Save Soil movement aims to turn the world’s attention to soil; 
encourage around 4 billion people, or 60% of the global electorate, to push for soil-healthy 
policies; and ensure that soil has an organic content of three to six percent. 
 
With the development of appropriate Government policies, we can turn the clock back on the 
impending extinction of soil. To facilitate this, the Save Soil movement is creating a handbook of 
recommendations for every one of the 193 countries. See http://Savesoil.org/Handbook 
 
I request you to enact policies to increase the organic content of our country’s soil to minimum 
3-6%. This is an opportunity to save our soil from the brink of extinction. 
 
Thank you for your support. 
 
Medha Muhunthan  
A Voice to Save Soil from Canada 
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